



Sen. Neil Anderson

Filed: 3/10/2017

10000SB1468sam001

LRB100 10430 SLF 23010 a

1 AMENDMENT TO SENATE BILL 1468

2 AMENDMENT NO. _____. Amend Senate Bill 1468 as follows:

3 on page 1, line 8, by replacing "mammals" with "fur-bearing
4 mammals"; and

5 on page 4, line 11, by replacing "April 30" with "March 31
6 ~~April 30~~"; and

7 on page 7, line 3, by replacing "or game" with "~~or game~~"; and

8 on page 10, line 8, by replacing "April 30" with "March 31
9 ~~April 30~~"; and

10 on page 11, by replacing lines 9 through 11 with the following:
11 "in Section ~~Sections~~ 3.11 and ~~3.12~~. The annual fee for each
12 non-resident ~~nonresident~~ fur buyer permit shall be \$250.00. All
13 non-resident fur buyer permits shall expire on March 31 ~~April~~

1 ~~30~~ of each year. A non-resident ~~nonresident~~".